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Pages 9 through 37 redacted for the following reasons:
Cabinet Matter - Sch.3(2)(1)(a)& (b)

Cabinet Matter - Sch.3(2)(1)(b)

Contrary to public interest - personal information



Lauren Martin

From: Natalie Barber

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2017 8:02 PM
To: Elizabeth Goli

Subject: Sch. 3(2)(1)(b)

Hi Liz

Yes agree. | will get a meeting set up.

Regards
Natalie

Sent from my iPad

. c i
>O0n 11Jan. 2017, at 6:28 pm, Elizabeth Goli ontrary to Public Interest wiote:
>

> Hello Natalie,
Sch. 32)(1)(b)

>
> Regards,

>

> Liz

>

> Sent from my iPad
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The filming with Channel7 was a breakthrough, but we need regular reports and we need it factored into our
forward plan.

Cheers

From: Graham Metcalf |Contrary to Public Interest
Sent: Tuesday, 10January 2017 5:16PM

To: Scott ForbesContrary to Public Interest

Cc: Media <media@treasury.qld gov.au>
Subject: RE: SPER on the Gold Coast

Not ideal that ... not sure where the 'Brisbane suburbs only' is from as the media anricunceinent back in May talked
about south east Queensland and media from then even highlighted some areas iri LLlogar, iMoreton and Ipswich as
the high target places.

As lwasn't here at the time | can only go on the briefing notes and statements from then and info in the Budget and
Annual Report.

Not sure if it assists but | could contact Lea.

In regards to the format you are asking for, as mentioned on Friday the latest one is being compiled and will be
provided as soon as itis completed through the formal Dept-Ministerial briefing processes as it contains sensitive
information.

Regards

Graham

From: Scott ForbeS|Contrary to Public Interest
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2017 5:01 PM
To: Graham Metcalf

Cc: Media

Subject: RE: SPER on the Gold Coast

Yes... ljust had a stoush with her on tihe phone and repeated that it's not a Gold Coast story, that the teams are
targeting Brisbane suburbs

Please request that SPER go back io reporting in the old 'tranche' format so that we know what is happening where
and when.

Thanks

From: Graham ‘MetcalfContrary io Public Interest
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2017 4:54PM

To: Scott Forbesrjontrarﬁ) Public Interest

Cc: Media <media@treasury.qgld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: SPER on the Gold Coast

Hi Scott

AssuminD is still chasing this. As you will see there is a bit of action on the Gold Coast. Pis find response below
which may assist

Regards
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